Monticello Public Library

Meeting: Library Board Meeting

Date: Tuesday September 10 at 6:00pm

Meeting Leader: Stephen Scanlan

Location: Library Building, 512 E. Lake Ave, Monticello, WI 53570

ATTENDANCE:
Ann DeNure Renee Croushore
Kenneth Colle Stephen Scanlan
Robert LaBarre Brenda Massei

m

AGENDA ITEMS:
Start Time Topic Lead(s)

6:00 PM Call to Order/Roll Call

6:05 PM Public Appearances and Citizen Comments (up to 30 min.)
6:10 PM Approvals: Agenda and Minutes

New Business

6:15 PM Review Materials Challenge Policy

6:25 PM Carpet Cleaning September 28 ($524)

6:30 PM Greenwoods CD Maturity Sept. 15, (renew or transfer)
6:45 PM Review 2025 Annual Library Budget

6: 55 PM Director’s Report

7:00 PM Adjourn

Next Meeting: Tuesday, October 8th at 6:00 PM

Last Revised:
4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda Page 1 of 3



Item Descriptions for the Monticello Library Board Meeting

Call To Order/Roll Call
called the meeting to order at

Roll Call:

Ann DeNure Renee Croushore

Kenneth Colle Stephen Scanlan

Robert LaBarre Brenda Massei
Guests:

Agenda

Motion: Approve the agenda as set. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:
1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Minutes

Motion: Approve the minutes from the previous meeting. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

New Business
Review and Update Materials Selection & Collection Development Policy.

Motion: Finalize policy review for materials selection & collection development.
Discussion:

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Approval of $524 carpet cleaning expense.



Monticello Public Library

Motion: Approve $524 expenditure to clean the library carpets on Sept. 28
Discussion: Zerorez will be here on Sept. 28 to clean the carpets.

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Greenwoods Bank CD Maturity Sept. 15, 2024.

Motion: Greenwoods CD will mature Sept. 15.
Discussion: Greenwoods Bank CD will mature on Sept. 15. Currently the cd rate is 5.04%. Possible renewal or
move money to different accounts.

1st; 2nd:

Vote outcome:

2025 Annual Budget Exploration

Motion: The 2025 Annual Budget will be presented to the Village Board next Wednesday at 6:00 PM.
Discussion:

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Director’s Report

Motion: no motion needed, discussion item only
Discussion:

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn at

1st: oand:

Vote outcome:

Last Revised:

4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda Page 3 of 3






% Monticello Public Library

512 E. Lake Avenue - Monticello, WI 563570

Meeting: Monthly Library Board Meeting

Date: Tuesday, July 9th at 6:00pm

Meeting Leader: Stephen Scanlan

Location: Library Building, 512 E. Lake Ave, Monticello, WI 53570

ATTENDANCE:
Participant Present Participant Present
Ann DeNure X Renee Croushore
Kenneth Colle X Stephen Scanlan X
Robert LaBarre Brenda Massei X
Guests:

AGENDA ITEMS:
Start Time Topic Lead(s)
6:00 PM Call to Order/Roll Call

6:05 PM Public Appearances and Citizen Comments (up to 30 min.)
6:10 PM Approvals: Agenda and Minutes

New Business

6:15 PM Review Materials Challenge Policy

Swift IV Matching Grant Opportunity: Community
Foundation of Southern Wisconsin

6:25 PM

6:35 PM Director’s Report

7:00 PM Adjourn

Next Meeting: Tuesday, August 13th at 6:00 PM

Item Descriptions for the Monticello Library Board Meeting

Call To Order/Roll Call

Steven Scanlan called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

Last Revised:
4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda Page 1 0of 3



Roll Call:

Ann DeNure X Renee Croushore
Kenneth Colle X Stephen Scanlan X
Robert LaBarre Brenda Massei X
Guests:
Agenda
Motion: Approve the agenda as set. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:
1st: Ann DeNure 2nd: Kenneith Colle

Vote outcome: 2-0

Minutes

Motion: Approve the minutes from the previous meeting. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:
1st: Ann DeNure 2nd: Steven Scanlan

Vote outcome: 2-0 (1 abstain)

New Business

Review and update materials challenge policy.

Motion: Discussion item only, no motion needed
Discussion: Review materials challenge policy, board members will review and respond

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

HSwift IV Matching Grant Program: Community Foundation of Southern Wisconsin

Motion: To participate in the grant matching program.
Discussion: Community Foundation of Southern Wisconsin is offering a grant matching program over the
course of the next year. Goal to raise funds for an outdoor shelter.

1st: Ken Colle 2nd: Ann DeNure



Vote outcome: 2-0

Director’s Report

Motion: no motion needed, discussion item only

Discussion:

1st: ond:

Vote outcome:

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn at 6:46 PM.
1st: Ann DeNure 2nd: Ken Colle

Vote outcome: 2-0

Last Revised:

4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda

Monticello Public Library

Page 3 of 3






Materials Selection & Collection Development Policy

1. Intent

Monticello Public Library will provide the community it serves with materials to aid in the
pursuit of education, leisure, personal development, creativity, and information.

2. Purpose of Collection Development Policy
Due to the library budget, space limitations, and large quantity of items published, items

must be selected to meet the needs and interests of the local community. Collection
purchases can not be altered by possible future disapprovals.

3. Responsibility
Monticello Public Library staff must select items to purchase.

4. Endorsements
The Library Bill of Rights and the Freedom to Read Statement have been endorsed by
the Library Board.

5. Duration
This policy can be reviewed as needed.

Materials Selection

Monticello Public Library may purchase books (print & audio), movies (in any format), music (in
any format), and other material (board games, puzzles, etc.) it deems appropriate to meet the
selection policy. ltems are selected to meet the needs of the varied community, as such, diverse
opinions and opposing viewpoints will be represented.

Staff will consider the following as criteria for selection:

Individual merit of entire work

Popularity/demand

Need to maintain a balanced library collection

Budget/price

Suitability for patrons selecting the material

Physical qualities (print size, binding, margins)

Format appropriate for public use

Local significance

Availability elsewhere in the South Central Library System (SCLS Library Consortium)

The Monticello Public Library endorses the American Library Association’s Library Bill of Rights
& the Freedom to Read Statement.



Gifts and Donations

Monticello Public Library will accept gifts of books and other items that may be added to the
collection if so decided. If they are not needed due to duplication, poor condition, or lack of
interest, the director may dispose of them as (s)he sees fit. The same guidance for selection of
new material applies to accepting gifted items. Donations are appreciated and encouraged.

Monticello Public Library accepts monetary donations towards material purchases. Whomever
wishes to donate money to the library is welcome and encouraged. The donation can be
accepted with a requested purpose, however, ultimately the director must decide if there is
enough space to allocate to that request.

Weeding

As space is finite and the Monticello Public Library wishes to continue adding new items to the
collection, so other items must be deselected to make room. In order to keep a tidy, attractive,
up-to-date collection, the continual weeding process must occur. Weeded items are the
responsibility of the library director, as authorized by the Library Board of Trustees.

Items that are no longer wanted in the collection will be discarded as best decided by the
director depending on space and condition.

Staff will consider the above criteria for selection as well as the following during deselection:
Space

Condition

Checkouts

Obsolete items/formats

Availability of other items on the same topic

Local/historical significance

Availability elsewhere

ILL

Interlibrary loans assist the Monticello Public Library in offering a larger selection of items than
those located on its own shelves. At times, the Monticello Public Library may request materials
from other libraries to share with its patrons. InterLibrary loans are subject to constraints placed
by the original lender and may have an altered lending period. Patrons must note the difference
and treat these materials as such.

Materials Challenges

Monticello Public Library recognizes that not every material aligns with every patron’s interests.
In accordance with the materials selection policy material differing viewpoints are represented to



create a balanced collection. As such, at times patrons may feel they would like offensive
materials removed from the library’s collection.

Parents and/or legal guardians must be responsible for their own children’s reading materials.

Material check out to children cannot be inhibited by the staff, only by the parent or legal
guardian.

Challenged materials will not be marked.
Materials Challenge Process

The Monticello Public Library will review items that patrons want deselected by the following
process. To qualify for a formal complaint, a patron must live in the state of Wisconsin.

(1) A patron must first bring an informal complaint to the library director.

(2) A patron can then bring a formal complaint to the library director through use of the
attached form in Appendix D entitled “Concern About Library Resources Form”

(3) A patron may only pursue one item at a time under formal complaint

(4) The form will be reviewed by the Library Board of Trustees at the next regular scheduled
meeting



Appendix D

Statement of Concern About Library Resources Form

Library: Monticello Public Library

Date:

Name:

Phone:

Address:

City:

State:

Zip:

Resource on which you are commenting:
O Book
(O Magazine
O Newspaper
O Audiovisual Resource
O Content of Library Program
O Other

Title:

Author/Publisher or Producer/Date:

What brought this resource to your attention?

To what do you object? (Please be as specific as possible.)




Have you read/listened to the entire content? If not, what parts have you read/listened to?

What do you feel the effect of the material might be?

For what age group would you recommend this material?

What material would be of equal or better quality as a better option?

What would you like the library to do with this material?

Additional Comments:







"The SCLS Foundation is managed to a baseline allocation of 55% in equities (stocks) and 45% in fixed
income (bonds). The current allocation is slightly higher in stocks, though, due to the recent run up in
the stock market compared to bond returns. The fixed income portion is primarily made up of individual
corporate and taxable municipal bonds with a smaller portion dedicated to bond ETFs and mutual funds.
The purpose of the fixed income allocation is capital preservation and income: protecting on the
downside while earning attractive yields {currently 4.88%). The equity allocation is invested entirely in
broadly diversified ETFs, mainly in US Large Cap companies. The equity component is rounded out with
small cap, mid cap, international and real asset exposure."”






Monticello Public
Library

April 30, 2019

May 31, 2019

June 30, 2019

July 31, 2019
August 31, 2019
September 30, 2019
October 31, 2019
November 30, 2019
December 31, 2019
January 31, 2020
February 31, 2020
March 31, 2020
April 30, 2020

May 31, 2020

June 30, 2020

July 31, 2020
August 31, 2020
September 30, 2020
October 31, 2020
November 30, 2020
December 31, 2020
January 31, 2021
February 28, 2021
March 31, 2021
April 30, 2021

May 31, 2021

June 30, 2021

July 31, 2021
August 31, 2021
September 30, 2021

Ending Market
Value from
previous

~nurrnunrmruononurannunrmronrrononnonnomrdraonnononr,tnnnonunonennnnn g nn n

month

153,492.35
147,232.88
154,282.28
154,774.85
188,972.54
191,464.68
194,418.44
197,572.47
201,747.11
200,714.67
189,931.41
168,479.98
181,388.01
187,368.41
190,424.21
197,031.14
203,017.23
198,896.06
196,630.86
211,049.08
217,372.46
217,222.36
218,980.47
221,379.11
227,884.26
284,512.45
287,157.92
289,519.87
293,297.74

Additions

$ 150,001.00

s

$

36,000.00

55,000.00

Balance After
(Withdrawals) Addtn's/Withd

L2 Vo Vo S ¥ RV 7 I V0 R VT V2 S Vo O V2 VS Ve SV V2 L Vo S VS Vo S VS 7 eV BV B V2 B V2 I Vo S Vo B V2 R Vo S ¥ Va3

rawl

150,001.00
153,492.35
147,232.88
154,282.28
190,774.85
188,972.54
191,464.68
194,418.44
197,572.47
201,747.11
200,714.67
189,931.41
168,479.98
181,388.01
187,368.41
190,424.21
197,031.14
203,017.23
198,896.06
196,630.86
211,049.08
217,372.46
217,222.36
218,980.47
221,379.11
282,884.26
284,512.45
287,157.92
289,519.87
293,297.74

Proration
of Admin
Fee

$ (70.66)
$ (178.13)
$ (177.26)
$ (173.55)
$ (193.28)
$ (217.28)
$ (220.25)
$ (223.56)
$ (227.23)
$ (230.68)
$ (228.93)
$ (218.30)
$ (202.37)
$ (208.99)
$ (215.59)
$ (218.96)
$ (222.97)
$ (231.93)
$ (227.65)
$ (222.85)
$ (239.76)
$ (236.29)
$ (244.52)
$ (242.08)
$ (255.78)
$ (273.52)
$ (288.26)
$ (295.94)
$ (286.29)
$ (296.95)

“nmwmTrnrnrnunoewnwunemwronnoerronononononnonek,kononn,sone;onnonnnnnnnnnne:nn o, nn

Interest/

UnRealized

Realized

Ending

Dividend Gains/(Losses) Gains/(Losses) Market Value

Income

123.04
117.00
836.13
135.18
135.84
604.99
217.51
131.46
1,345.21
72.83
133.02
533.11
144.85
137.76
805.61
175.61
135.02
489.02
185.26
130.22
830.69
75.02
81.61
430.46
134.38
166.56
977.03
157.93
156.85
550.51

3,438.96
(6,198.33)
6,390.54
530.94
(1,744.86)
2,104.42
2,956.50
3,246.13
3,056.66
(874.58)
(10,687.36)
(21,766.23)
12,965.55
6,051.63
2,465.78
6,650.28
6,074.04
(4,378.26)
(2,222.80)
14,510.85
5,732.45
11.16
1,921.01
2,210.59
6,626.23
1,735.15
1,956.69
2,499.97
3,907.31
(8,279.66)

S
S

B2 Ve A Vo R VAT V2 B Vo B Ve i Vo S Vo SRV "2 I Ve T Vo S Vot Vot Vo (R Vo S Ve Vs B V2 0 V2 i Vo L Vo R Ve S Ve IRV 8

s
s

153,492.35
147,232.88
154,282.28
154,774.85
188,972.54
191,464.68
194,418.44
197,572.47
201,747.11
200,714.67
189,931.41
168,479.98
181,388.01
187,368.41
190,424.21
197,031.14
203,017.23
198,896.06
196,630.86
211,049.08
217,372.46
217,222.36
218,980.47
221,379.44
227,884.26
284,512.45
287,157.92
289,519.87
293,297.74
285,271.64



October 31, 2021
November 30, 2021
December 31, 2021
January 31, 2022
February 28, 2022
March 31, 2022

April 30, 2022
May 31, 2022
June 30, 2022
July 31, 2022

August 31, 2022
September 30, 2022
Octaober 31, 2022
November 30, 2022
December 31, 2022
January 31, 2023
February 28, 2023
March 31, 2023

April 30, 2023
May 31, 2023
June 30, 2023
July 31, 2023

August 31, 2023
September 30, 2023
October 31, 2023
November 30, 2023
December 31, 2023
January 31, 2024
February 29, 2024
March 31, 2024

April 30, 2024
May 31, 2024
June 30, 2024
luly 31, 2024

R 22 B Ve B Ve Ve RV Y Y R " V2 L Vo N U, i Vs Vs ¥ Y Y Y Y RV R B O B Vo Vo R ¥ S Vo SRR VS Vo S Vo S Vo A ¥ S V5 S Vo N Vo

285,271.64
294,022.62
289,239.34
294,149.09
280,796.44
275,131.40
275,929.67
258,072.39
259,116.03
243,579.07
257,131.56
247,651.47
229,056.46
238,012.63
251,077.82
243,458.57
255,367.64
249,326.97
252,634.26
254,258.98
251,148.14
260,061.15
266,104.68
261,322.48
253,211.95
130,475.17
138,189.76
144,169.51
143,952.19
147,417.20
151,053.50
146,655.19
150,937.86
151,878.42

$
S
$
$
$
s
$
$
s
$

(120,000.00)

RV e B Vs e Y YA Vo Ve S Vo i Ve e Vs Ve R VAR YA Vo S Vo (e Vo R ¥ S 0 S ¥ R 72 B VoS Vo S O A ¥ ¥ R 72 TR Vo S Ve S ¥, N ¥ R R 72

285,271.64
294,022.62
289,239.34
294,149.09
280,796.44
275,131.40
275,929.67
258,072.39
259,116.03
243,579.07
257,131.56
247,651.47
229,056.46
238,012.63
251,077.82
243,458.57
255,367.64
249,326.97
252,634.26
254,258.98
251,148.14
260,061.15
266,104.68
261,322.48
133,211.95
130,475.17
138,189.76
144,169.51
143,952.19
147,417.20
151,053.50
146,655.19
150,937.86
151,878.42

$ (286.65)
$ (298.55)
$ (288.59)
$ (298.61)
$ (285.17)
$ (279.23)
$ (287.11)
$ (263.67)
$ (265.20)
$ (270.16)
$ (262.53)
$ (274.40)
$ (255.09)
$ (269.69)
$ (257.69)
$ (269.70)
$ (262.90)
$ (276.86)
$ (265.17)
$ (260.74)
$ (257.60)
$ (266.68)
$ (272.32)
$ (267.13)
$ (213.00)
$ (150.42)
$ (158.77)
$ (165.66)
$ (165.04)
$ (168.92)
$ (171.01)
$ (175.43)
$ (180.77)
$ (178.71)

R 202 RV I Vo R Vo S Vs ARV V2 BV Y R V0 S T2 I Vo Vo B Ve ¥ Y ¥ o I ¥ R ¥ Vo SV B Vo T 0 I ¥ R S 2 I 70 S 7 S VR VS VS V0

164.63
174.22
1,460.21
140.24
152.07
495.97
152.62
172.79
1,387.23
180.30
193.73
771.06
33.75
62.50
1,579.75
42.38
280.87
1,042.60
297.40
302.52
1,596.49
99.80
326.81
820.72
354.73
189.55
962.02
49.03
173.65
558.28
189.82
194.04
803.79
189.03

A2 Y Vg i ¥ ¥ Y Y ¥ R ¥ o ¥ Y Y 1 ¥ Y ¥ ¥ ¥ I ¥ I O Y Y R 7o 5 SV, S ¥ S 0 S VU V2 T Vo S 7 S 7 S Vo

8,873.01
(4,658.94)
3,665.61
(13,046.57)
(5,531.94)
581.53
(20,424.17)
1,134.52
(16,658.99)
13,642.34
(9,411.30)
(19,091.67)
18,498.45
18,656.21
(7,220.02)
12,136.39
(6,058.64)
2,541.55
3,732.95
(3,152.61)
7,574.12
6,210.41
(4,836.69)
(8,730.25)
(2,615.06)
7,675.47
5,176.50
(100.69)
3,456.40
3,191.53
(4,440.05)
4,264.06
268.42
3,500.42

L2 0 Vs Vo i 0 Vs R W BV ¥ Va2 B Vs ¥ Ve V2 R Vo S Vo Wt ¥ S U S ¥ OV R 7 R 7 S Vo VS Vs SV S Vo SR VS VI VSR V0

72.52
(147.70)

(9,320.94)
(5,383.82)
(1,721.30)

(2,140.46)

66.11
(263.46)

55.41
22.93

49.12

$ 294,022.62
$ 289,239.34
$ 294,149.09
$ 280,796.44
$ 275,131.40
$ 275,929.67
$ 258,072.39
$ 259,116.03
$ 243,579.07
$ 257,131.56
$ 247,651.47
$ 229,056.46
$ 238,012.63
$ 251,077.82
$ 243,458.57
$ 255,367.64
$ 249,326.97
$ 252,634.26
$ 254,258.98
$ 251,148.14
$ 260,061.15
$ 266,104.68
$ 261,322.48
$ 253,211.95
$ 130,475.17
138,189.76
144,169.51
143,952.19
147,417.20
151,053.50
146,655.19
150,937.86
151,878.42
155,389.15

“vrnrnueonnnnnn



August 31, 2024 $ 155,389.15 S - $ 155,389.15 S (182.61) § 22556 S 1,707.20 S 492.86 S 157,632.16






2025 Draft Green County Library Board Budget

o 2025
Delivery o $17,620.00
Resource Library: |
Materials Budget Supplement* $42,000
Shared Resources $10,000
Resource Library Subtotal $52,000
Reimbursement for Rural Use:
~ Albany $11,798
Brodhead - $75,742
Monroe $82,397
Monticello $39,203
New Glarus $67,250
Belleville $83,002
Rural Use Subtotal $359,393
Mandated Payment to Libraries in
Adjacent Counties : $105,217.27
County Library Board:

Per diem & mileage $900.00
Insurance $1,400.00
Library Board Subtotal $2,300
GRAND TOTAL $536,530

*from this "Materials Budget Supplerﬁent“ line, eac

Albany $7,000.00
Brodhead $7,000.00
Monroe $7,000.00
Monticello $7,000.00
New Glarus $7,000.00
Belleville $7,000.00
Total: $42,000.00







MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY

512 E. Lake Avenue

Monticcllo, W 33570

608-938-4011 « mntpublib.directora gmail.com « monticellopubliclibrary.org

Date Here: 08/24

Invoice Date Line ltem Vendor: ltems (Invoice #) Amount Due Credit
8/5/2024 Programming: 700-00-55110-310-000 PLEASE REMIT: Midwest Tape: INV 505857580: 1 dvd $26.99
8/12/2024 Physical Media (DVDs, CDs, Audio): 700-00-55 PLEASE REMIT: Midwest Tape: INV 505890032: 1 dvd $14.99
8/20/2024 Physical Media (DVDs, CDs, Audio): 700-0 PLEASE REMIT: Midwest Tape: INV 505927674 1 dvd $26.99
8/23/2024 Physical Media (DVDs, CDs, Audio): 700-00-55 PLEASE REMIT: Midwest Tape: INV 505943464: 1 dvd 17.99
9/4/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 Please Remit: Monticello Elementary School Library: refund on returned bc 8.00
8/31/2024 Programming: 700-00-55110-310-000 Please Remit: Siri Amundsen: test tubes for programming: Michaels $15.81
8/20/2024 Physical Media (DVDs, CDs, Audio): 700-0 PILEASE REMIT: Midwest Tape: INV 505927672: 2 dvds $44.98
8/9/2024 Utilities: 700-00-55110-230-000 Village Paid: Alliant Energy $161.25
8/26/2024 Utilities: 700-00-55110-230-000 Village Paid: TDS Phone $116.63
9/1/2024 Utilities: 700-00-55110-230-000 Village Paid: Water/Sewer: August $78.25
9/3/2024 Programming: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: Amazon.com: 11289378497821803: prizes/game $48.96
8/27/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: Amazon.com: INV 112-07833334312205: trash bags/hanging strips $32.02
8/27/2024 Programming: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: Amazon.com: INV 112-42814340875423: loom loops $20.00
8/8/2024 Books: 700-00-55110-310-050 VISA: Baker & Taylor: INV 2038473546: 9 books $152.69
8/27/2024 Books: 700-00-55110-310-050 VISA: Baker & Taylor: INV 2038495197: 6 books $121.67
8/16/2024 Programming: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: Gempelers Market: cookies/brown bags $8.76
8/16/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: Gordon Flesch: INV 14790977: image over base $14.66
8/17/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: Gordon Flesch: INV 100945848: printer lease $198.20
8/26/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: USPS: ILL Return $5.11
8/16/2024 Fringe Benefits: 700-00-55110-120-000  VISA: UW Director Class Tuition $380.70
8/26/2024 Programming: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: Walmart: food/markers/glue/prizes $81.39
| _ [Total _ $1,576.04

Signature: V;@\@E& ‘f g Q\ml\Np\

d
: Z(e(24/







PHONE: 1-800-875-2785 Invoice No.: 505857580
INVOICE Invoice Date: 08/05/2024
FAX: 1-800-444-6645 Customer: 2000006512

LIBRARIANS 72| [MEDIA SOURCE Terms: 30 Days Net Delivery: 89632172
FEDERAL ID#: 37-1499686 Customer PO: 7242024
F.0. BOX 820 « HOLLAND, OH 43528 Ship Via: United Parcel Service (UPS)
Page: 1 OF 1
Bill To: Ship To:
MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
KATRINA LINDE-MORIARTY 512 EAST LAKE AVENUE
PO BOX 149 MONTICELLO, WI 53570
MONTICELLO, WI 53570 USA
USA
oty UoM Format Description
Delivery Stock # OCLC# Customer Item# Retail Price Extension
1 EA DVD FURIOSA: A MAD MAX SAGA Widescreen 1D
*** Do Not Display Above Item Until: 08/13/2024
16829572 1437902813 35.99 26.99 26.99
1 EA Product Sub-total: 26.99
Please pay this amount in USD: 26.99
00— 00— 5S10- Z0— (50
Remit ACH/wire pavments to: Remit check payments to:
Beneficiary Bank: Key Bank Midwest Tape, LLC
Beneficiary Bank Routing Number: 021052053 P.0. Box 715733
Beneficiary Account Name: Midwest Tape LLC Cincinnati, OH 45271-5733

Beneficiary Account #: 14628438
Email: AR@midwesttapes.com






1-800-875-2785

Invoice No.:

505890032

g—cswmq q>1m PHONE: INVOICE Invoice Date: 08/12/2024
FAX: 1-800-444-6645 Customer: 2000006512
_:mghzﬁtmgg%ﬁm_ Terms: 30 Days Net Delivery: Smwﬁom
: - Customer PO: 7242024
P.0. BOX 820  HOLLAND, OH 43528 FEDERRL IOF: s, Ship Vvia: United Parcel Service (UPS)
Page: 1 OF 1
Bill To: Ship To:
MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
KATRINA LINDE-MORIARTY 512 EAST LAKE AVENUE
PO BOX 149 MONTICELLO, WI 53570
MONTICELLO, WI 53570 Usa
USA
oty UoM Format Description
Delivery Stock # OCLC# Customer Item# Retail Price Extension
1 EA DVD REMEMBERING GENE WILDER Widescreen 1D
16622327 1425909803 19.99 14.99 14.99
1 EA Product Sub-total: 14.99
Please pay this amount in USD: 14.99

105-00- 55110 =210 - 050

Remit ACH/wire payments to:

Beneficiary Bank: Key Bank

Beneficiary Bank Routing Number: 021052053
Beneficiary Account Name: Midwest Tape LLC
Beneficiary Account #: 14628438

Email: AR@midwesttapes.com

Remit check payments to:
Midwest Tape, LLC

P.0. Box 715733
Cincinnati, OH 45271-5733







HONE: 1-800-875- Invoice No.: 505927674
g—csnmmq qbwm PHONE 800-875-2785 INVOICE Invoice Date: 08/20/2024
FAX: 1-800-444-6645 Customer: 2000006512

[LIBRARIANS£73| [MEDIA SOURCE] Terms: 30 Days Net Deliverys: 89644933
= FEDERAL ID#: 37-1499686 Customer PO: 062024
P.0. BOX 820 « HOLLAND, OH 43528 Ship Vvia: United Parcel Service (UPS)
Page: 1 OF 1
Bill To: Ship To:
MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
KATRINA LINDE-MORIARTY 512 EAST LAKE AVENUE
PO BOX 149 MONTICELLO, WI 53570
MONTICELLO, WI 53570 USA
USA
oty UoM Format Description
Delivery Stock # OCLC# Customer Item# Retail Price Extension
1 EA DVD KINGDOM OF THE PLANET OF THE APES Widescreen 1D
*** Do Not Display Above Item Until: 08/27/2024
16829569 1442517938 35.99 26.99 26.99
1 EA Product Sub-total: 26.99
Please pay this amount in USD: 26.99
2 A R N N ~
T80- (0~ SSHe—- 30 -0o0
Remit ACH/wire payments to: Remit check payments to:
Beneficiary Bank: Key Bank Midwest Tape, LLC
Beneficiary Bank Routing Number: 021052053 P.0. Box 715733
Beneficiary Account Name: Midwest Tape LLC Cincinnati, OH 45271-5733

Beneficiary Account #: 14628438
Email: AR@midwesttapes.com






. Invoice No.: 505927672
g_ csmﬁ ﬁ>ﬁm PHONE: 1-800-875-2785 INVOICE Invoice Date: 08/20/2024
FAX: 1-800-444-6645 Customer: 2000006512
LIBRARIANS<72| [MEDIA SOURCE Terms: 30 Days Net Delivery: mw MWMWMN
: - Customer PO: 7
P.0. BOX 820  HOLLAND, OH 43528 i i e S Ship Via: United Parcel Service (UPS)
Page: 1 OF 1
Bill To: Ship To:
MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
KATRINA LINDE-MORIARTY 512 EAST LAKE AVENUE
PO BOX 149 MONTICELLO, WI 53570
MONTICELLO, WI 53570 USA
USA
oty UoM Format Description
Delivery Stock # OoCLC# Customer Item# Retail Price Extension
1 EA DVD ETERNAL SUNSHINE OF THE SPOTLESS MIND Widescreen 1D
10084926 55704153 9.99 7.49 7.49
1l EA DVD STAR TREK DISCOVERY FINAL SEASON Widescreen 5 4D
*** Do Not Display Above Item Until: 08/27/2024
16897817 1442798384 49.99 37.49 37.49
2 EA Product Sub-total: 44.98
Please pay this amount in USD: 44.98

Remit ACH/wire payments to:

Beneficiary Bank: Key Bank

Beneficiary Bank Routing Number: 021052053
Beneficiary Account Name: Midwest Tape LLC

Beneficiary Account #: 14628438
Email: AR@midwesttapes.com

_ (X

&

— SSU0-310-05

Remit check payments to:
Midwest Tape, LLC

P.0O. Box 715733
Cincinnati, OH 45271-5733







AI I iant RECEIVED

Account Number 8356850000

Bill Date Aug 09, 2024
R E r] e rq y" AUG 2U 2024 Previous Balance $374.53
- ~ v Payment Received -$374.53
VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO Balance Forward $0.00
Current Charges $161.25
Summary of your current charges H St
Account Name: MONTIGELLO VILLAGE OF
Next Meter Reading: Sep 10, 2024 - Sep 13, 2024
Service Address: 512 E LAKE AVE LIBRARY
MONTICELLO, WI 53570
. ' e
Electric Your Electric Usage (in kWh) alinlaia o
) 2,630
W $161.25
™ E|ectric Meter: 490064813 1315 g = — Questions? Contact us at:
Meter Reading 0
Aug 09 76,819 - " o N I: alllantenergy.com
Jul 10 75,781 PRORSSECaY S 1.800.ALLIANT
1,038 kWh M Last Year ! This Year D (1.800.255.4268)
Avg. Temp 72°F 72°F
s P.O. Box 3062
Degree Days o 0 Cedar Rapids IA 52408-3062

Avg. Daily Use This Month = 34.60 kWh

Take care of it online

You can pay your bill, view your energy use

and sign up for payments options in My Account
at alliantenergy.com/myaccount

700- 00- 55[10-23D - (0

(See page 2 for details of charges)

¢ Alliant
y Energy.

PO Box 351
Cedar Rapids, |A 52406 - 0351

Please retum this portion with your payment.

008443 000009780

R R TR TR DN R TE R
MONTICELLO VILLAGE OF

PO BOX 147

MONTICELLO WI §3570-0147

~ AIMOUNt |

Amount Due Aug29,2024 § 161.25

Amount enclosed if

Different From Above $

If paid after Aug 28, 2024 $ 162.86

Account Number 8356850000
QLTS FRLEE LRI UYL TR LT | BT A | f{ .
ALLIANT ENERGY/WPL 90
PO BOX 3062 i
CEDAR RAPIDS IA 52406-3062 \

835L45000000000000001L22500000000001beALED



lgnoApuelsiapun;/wosABisusiuel|e Je 1no Wway) ¥oey D 'sedsid pue sued au) jle ulejdxa sepinb (g 4nQ ¢llig nok Jnoge suoisenn

(Aidde

Aew so9)) gz Li-621-2.8-1 Bullies Aq Aedpaadg asn osje ued NoA 'aa) ou yim juswihed e axew o) wodABisusiueljie o} 05 /pied paio Aq

al10Ao81 sse9|d

z 10 z obed

pieog abessa

000058949¢8
J8QUINN JUN002Y

Buikeq "23) ou ypm JuewiAed e axew o} (39z#-G5Z-008) LNYITTV-008-| 1e sn |jeo Jo wooABisusjuelie 0} 09) ¢¥08yd Aq Buifed

:pieog abessapy

Auedwoq ABssug uely ue b pue Jamod UISUOOSIAA

G291 sabiey juang [ejol
00°0% %S X 65'9G1$ (idwsxe %,001) XeL SB|ES UISUODSIA
0008 %G'0 X 65°'951$ (idwsaxa o,001) xeL Auno
0.v$ 99 90UB]SISSY LI0OU|-MOT SPIM-SIE
LLOLS 6855'0$ X sAeq 000'0¢ abley) Jawojsn:
v8'v$ £99%00°03 X UM 000'8€0} Juawisnipy (8h4 $20
¥6'YELS £1°0% X UMY 000'8E01 afileyn ABisu:
umy 80’} b UMy 80} 18'6) 618'9L £1.8¥9006 60 6ny- 04 Inp
abesn ssydiyni siun Buipeay Buipeay 1aquinN pouad
pasela snojnald waung eI Buting

sfeq o¢ :104 payg

gepies- syuawied [ejoL

BOIAISS 211}08[T [eJUBD) - LSO 19Je;
9019 911}99|3 [EIUSPISOY-UO]

£5'rLe4- 20z ‘ez Inr

‘AbJou7
jueljjy A

panlgaay JuswAe,
ININAVL ¥NOA HO4 NOA MNVYH.




Page 1 Of 6

August 10, 2024
STATEMENT OF SERVICE

Changes to TDS Terms of Service Effective August 16, SUBSCRIBER NAME  MONTICELLO- VILLAGE OF
2024, TDS is updating its Terms of Service for Residential _0aa.

Internet, TV, and Home Phone Services. You can review égﬁ::g‘: ;l:TI:IBER ??81 (]?_3280;:7372

the updated terms at tdstelecom.com/TOS, starting on B

August 16, 2024. Please note that your continued use of REGISTRATION ID 3B8A-GDEE-161A

your TDS service(s) indicates your approval of, and
agreement with these updated Terms of Service. CONTACT US
RECEIVED 1-866-837-2455 |  tdsbusiness.com
AUG 1 3 2024 ACCOUNT SUMMARY sEe BACK FOR DETAILS
Vi
HLAGE OF MonTiCELLO PREVIOUS BALANCE $107.71
PAYMENTS AND ADJUSTMENTS -$107.71
REMAINING BALANCE $.00
CURRENT MONTHLY CHARGES $§116.63
COMMUNICATION 116.63

TOTAL DUE BY 08/26/24 $116.63

PAY TOTAL AMOUNT DUE BY 08/26/2024

4 RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT, DO NOT SEND CASH. ALLOW 10 DAYS FOR PROCESSING. A

ACCOUNT NUMBER 608-938-1772

CONTROL DATE 11-11-2023

TOTAL DUE BY 08/26/24 $116.63
¢ AMOUNT ENCLOSED $

PAY YOUR BILL ONLINE:

tdstelecom.com/myaccount
IT'S FAST, FREE, AND EASY. OR, USE THE ENVELOPE
PROVIDED AND SEND YOUR CHECK (PAYABLE TO TDS)

e 2711 008806 AND PAYMENT STUB TO:
0 Co 008806-2711  Lak
MONTICELLO- VILLAGE OF
PUBLIC LIBRARY
PO BOX 147
MONTICELLO WI 53570-0147 DS
PO Box 94510

Palatine, IL 60094-4510
271193481772111120230000L1E63



ioWe o ‘19gg- | £Z-£48~1 XO} “££85-G2¢-898-1 00 151 JOPJU0D ‘senss) Buuolydoo-pesofd AL poder 1o s(jpo suoydele} Auod-piyt 300l o1
‘Alinbul INOA 0} puodser am ejlm endsip U} Jout SIUNCWD ([P And o) paipB|igo eI NOA *Z889-02Z-888-1 IO SO 4ODILOD Lsuolsenb g
“TouBis Jjsu) jsoopneld of JUBI syl 104 Scil ©BIDYD $1eisnoPDOoIg

89 8| sjosjjel Jou} 88} YBnoiy-ssod JUBUILIBA0B-UOU D-664 {SROPD0IZ PUB {PUN4 @0JAISS [DSIBAIUN |RI8Pe4 8L} O} &INGIUcO

8N s1epiacid euoydeijes JUnoWD 8} s1eAc0s! Yojum-eBIDyD BojAleg DSISAIUN (Dieped /BojAss AL B|dno Jo) 568} IDDO}-('siM Ul 5864
B0JAISg 08PIA) $884 SSIOUDIL 19DJAIBS A |CRO LU 684 (iepe4 D-e84 AoIbINBey D04 /eDIAIes | |4 AoUeBlews epjaoid of AJUNUILOD
[O0] INOA JO YIbysd uo pPe||d -eed eajeg | |6 AousBlews iepnjou| Abl puo ‘M| eyy Jed ‘eBupyos of jos(dns sip esey, ‘ejgpojddn

$D ’898) PUD $6X1} {Dd(UNiN PUD ‘einig ‘piepay pelnbel of joefans /b Juswidinbe pub ‘seojAies ‘$ionPoid |y 1$ee) Pub SeXD} nogy
‘polied Buljiq @y BULNp PauUNdU| JUNoooR INCA 0} Sio|IddD sjpelo PUD SeBIDUD SLUI-EUO $epN(OU) SHIPeID pup seBIoys 16410
"popred BUig INOA JO pue au} 8lojed [93UDD NOA §| AIHD JOU 0P SHPEID 10 SPUNJSI SUDBLW YIJYM

‘Pasod-Uojd|iosans s eopies SO *Alddp seBIDyo yojum o} pojied aulll e} ejoolpuj sepoct ‘edA} ealaies Aq peisy el seBINYD AlYUoIN
'840OP NP PUD ‘BNP PO}

‘80600 JUsino “pojed Bujjiq snojald sy BUIND SPOWL SEUSUISNIDD PUB sjUBSWAD ‘eouppg snojAesd NoA SMOYSs AIDWIWING JUNODIY

{1 oA Bupupisiepun
"(8J5U0L SPUNJ OJUOLOSIS DIA) JIGEP BUI-BUO D SO JO YOBUD PIDPUIDYS D SO JISUHS JUeWADd InoA sseooid o}

§AL 8zpoynb NOA “joeo pejiow Ag Abd NOA Usym "UOKNICS JUBLLADA [||c] 8,UCHNSU] [OIoURUY INOA sn 10 JUnoooRAUL/ WO Wooselsp)
{0 Alipojuosoeie Aod *|l|d sjuy UC Joeddp Jou op ¥20Z/50/80 JaLD JUN02D 8y} o} pajiddn seBUDYD Jo/pup "BlUSUIISHIPD ‘sjUBUIADE

"Pe02/92/90 Joljo s60) 840 of joefans “ejpp enp Aq |I|q inoA Aod espeld

'SAL-TIVO-888-1 fI00 ‘SIpuUNg D Ul USUM $82AI88 [DO0] JO UOKOBUUOISID PIOAD Of Peiinbe) JUnown
JusWALd 8y} sujLIBIEP O] "UOKOBUUODSID B2JAIeS (D00 Uj HNses ADW SeBIDYO PeBBD JO JUSWAD-UON #
‘UOILO8S SHDLeP |I0D 888k

SNE-I3AANN ANY INVYN

00'6 INVO-DONMIVYO QIONVAAY # L 60/60-01/80
VY 31wy 38va

05'42 - INITSSIOOV SSANISNE ALUVA-INO# L 60/60-01/80

L L0t~8€6-809 ¥O4

SAL SHUFRRIVO VIVTIRIALNI AN 4NOA
SAL St ARRAIVD VLVIVULNI AUYAIRID BNOA

or'L9
6Ll KIV.LOL STOIAYIS IONVYLSIG DONO1
08'1 M L L&
JRUVHO
QLY OIS VWSHIAINN V3T #
93'L JOUYHORINS SN ALVIS # 1 60/60-01/80
oL FOIAUIS 116 AINNOD NIRIS | 0l/80-01/80
SSANISNA ANITLINW-TDUVHD
00't ABACDORRI SSADOY W3- # ¢ 60/60-01/80
SSANISNG ANIT-ILNA
0¢'6 = JOUVHO INIT 3GRIDSANS TvId3d # L 40/60-01/80
ViV A1V ASvd
09'2e - INIT SS3DDV SSANISNG ALIVE-INO # | 40/60-01/80
CLL1-6£6-809 HO4
£9'9LLS IFDIAYIS NOILVIINNWNOD
€OOLLS y2/9T/80 A8 INA TVLIOL
£1'89 L LOP-8E6-809
ke aag
SAL S| HARIVD YIVTIILNI ANVIARC ANOA wl GEEESEES08
SAL SEAIRRIYD VIV IVAEINI AUVIARID JNOA ;
/s SIOYVHD INNODDY
o0’ HYLOL SADIANAS ADNVLSIA DNO1
IRIVHO
QL) IDIAYIS IWSUIAINN TVIQFS # 00'$
QS| IOUVHOANS 2SN JUVIS # L 80/60-0L/30 Z'401- NOA JANYHL - INTNAVYJS 72e-L0
oL ATIAITS L 16 AINNOD NS | CL/80-01/80 L£'£01$ FONVYIVE SNOIATRId
SSINISNE INITHANW-IDAVHD y /
oo'e ALIAQORR SS90V WA # | 60/60-01/80 _ z _— .
SSANISNE INITLINIA SLNINISNraVY ANY SINIINAVd
0z'6 = 39YVHD aNN d38N0SaNs ™vaaaad # L 60/60-01/80
ZLL1-9€6-809 ' 18gUINN JUNOOOY
20z ‘01 $snbny 40 FDVTIA -OTIHOINOW

9 0¢ ebpd



%

271

Page 3 Of 6
MONTICELLO- VILLAGE OF August 10, 2024
Account Number 508-938-1772

CALL DETAILS

FOR 608-938-1772
LONG DISTANCE CALLS

For Long Distance Detdll, please vislt tdstelecom.com/myaccount or contact us ot 1-888-225-6837,

SUBTOTAL OF LONG DISTANCE DETAIL: ,00

LONG DISTANCE SERVICES
TDS ENHANCED LONG DISTANCE FLEX PLAN (MO-MO) CALL TOTALS
QUALIFYING CALLING PLAN CALLS 11,12

DISCOUNT 0%: .00
# TOTAL: 1112

TAXES

# FEDERAL UNIVERSAL SERVICE CHARGE 267
TOTAL LONG DISTANCE SERVICES 13,79

CALL DETAILS

FOR 608-938-4011
LONG DISTANCE CALLS

For Long Distance Detall, plecse vish tdstelecom,.com/myaccount of contact us ot 1-888-226-5837.

SUBTOTAL OF LONG DISTANCE DETAIL: .00

TOTAL LONG DISTANCE SERVICES .00

008306



O P obbd



O — 00— SS)10-7230 — 000

VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO 608-938-4383
238 N. Main Street = P.O. Box 147 » Monticello, Wl 53570-0147

PRE-SORTED

SELEHIERIS BILLING DATE E-m FIRST CLASS MAIL

- US POSTAGE PAID

PREXIDYS 4 PRESEND 4 9/01/24 A ILE MONTICELLO, Wi

PERMIT NO. 2
PREV. | PRES. |USAGE|  DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

PUBLICFIRE PROT 6.75 7 |

109414 109965 551 SEWER 57.36 bmmwmﬂq,wﬂp&.m%% }Enﬁ%@.%fmmm

109414 109965 551 WATER 14.14
DUE DATE AFTER DUE DATE PAY
9/24/2024 $78.25
SERVICE ADDRESS

512 Lake Ave E
Security Code: 9245

Please keep grass clippings out of the street SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RATES

'WPLEASE RETURN BOTTOM STUB WITH PAYMENT ‘

g ENTER ACCOUNT ID: 004-0271-00

g AMOUNT PAID MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
BY 9/24/24 512 E. LAKE AVE

P.O. BOX 147

MONTICELLO WI 53570







amazoncom
M

Details for Order #112-8937849-7821803
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: September 3, 2024
Amazon.com order number: 112-8937849-7821803
Order Total: $48.96

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Anditoy 8 Pack Halloween 9 Pieces Wooden Puzzles for Kids Toddlers Halloween Toys Party Favors Halloween Treat Bags $9.99
Gifts

Sold by: ANDIYANG (seller profile)
Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: Chenkaiyang 40 Pcs Magic Flying Butterfly, Fairy Flying Toys Rubber Band Powered Wind Up Flying Butterfly Flying $15.99
Butterfly Cards Butterfly Toy for Book Card Birthday Surprise Gift (20 Styles)

Sold by: FeYuMM (seller profile)

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: LMC Products Children’'s Scavenger Hunt: Halloween Edition | Toddler Activities | Halloween Games for 2, 3 Year Old's & $12.99
Up | Kids Scavenger Hunt Cards, unknown author

Sold by: LMC Products (seller profile)

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: Bath Color Tablets for Kids, 11.3 oz Value Pack, 160 Count Kids Bath Bombs Made with Natural Ingredients, Bath Colors $9.99
Fizzies Tablets Make Fun Educational Bathtime, Bath Bombs Toys for Kids

Sold by: Zimwin (seller profile)

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Shipping Speed: -7 bD\‘ O ()—— SS\ } O— 5' O~ OOLJ

Amazon Day Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $48.96
Visa ending in 6912 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address Total before tax: $48.96
Monticello Public Library Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00
512 E LAKE AVE e
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658 Grand Total: $48.96

United States

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates



Back to rop

English ‘ L United States Help

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates



amazonconmr
Sl

Details for Order #112-4281434-0875423
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: August 27, 2024
Amazon.com order number: 112-4281434-0875423
Order Total: $20.00

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
1 of: friendly loom Lotta Loops Rainbow 7" Traditional Size Cotton Loops Makes 6 (6" x 6') Potholders by Harrisville Designs $20.00
Made in The USA

Sold by: Harrisville (seller profile)

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $20.00
Visa ending in 6912 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address Total before tax: $20.00
Monticello Public Library Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00
512 ELAKEAVE e
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658 Grand Total: $20.00

United States

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice ® 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Back to top

/00= 00— ES1H1o = D16— 000

‘ English | ‘ United States ] Help

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates






ﬁﬁBAKER&TAYLQR

INVOICE

2038473546

INVOICE DATE: 08/08/24
ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 BO000O
ATS: MOM9576155
2810 Coliseum Centre * Dr. Suite 300, » Charlotte, NC 28217 » USA BILLTO ggﬁ;_#i 216905 L438799 2 BOO00O
Customer Financial Services: 800.340.5370 NAME; MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
Direct / INTL: 704.998.3399 ADD: P O BOX 149
Fax: 704.998.3314 MONTICELLO WI 53570
SHIPTO ACCT#: 216905 L438799 2 000000
SAN #  377998X 0002
NAME: MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADD: MYLAR ONLY ACCOUNT
512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO WI 53570
REMIT TO BAKER & TAYLOR
MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY P.0. BOX 277930
PO BOX 149 CATE INVOICE # ON YOUR REMITTANCE
MONTICELLO WI 53570-0149
AMOUNT DUE(USD) AMOUNT ENCLOSED
$152.69 $
9 KEEP THIS COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS 9
SHIPPED FROM: MOMENCE INVOICE #: 2038473546
GST/TAX ID #: 00 00000000000000 PO #: ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 B00000
TERMS: 00 NET 30 DAYS AMOUNTS BILLED IN USD
AUTHOR TYPE ISBN DISC. EXTENDED
AT e e (i FUND # CUSTREF#  [ISBN-10 PUB. |PRICE  |ypg™ [NETPRICE |pRice ~  [CODE
1 DRAWN TESTIMONY MY 4 DECADES AS A COURTR ROSENBERG, JANE HRD 9781335008046 HRLON 30.00 40.0% 18.00 18.00
12813806 07262024 643445160 1335008047
1 I HEARD THERE WAS A SECRET CHORD MUSIC A LEVITIN, DANIEL HRD 9781324036180 NORTO 32.50 40.0% 19.50 19.50
12813806 07262024 643405198 1324036184
1 KEEPING THE FAITH GOD DEMOCRACY AND THE WINEAPPLE, BREN HRD 9780593229927 RANDO 38.00 40.0% 22.80 22.80
12813806 07262024 643447054 0593229924
1 LOVE AND OTHER CONSPIRACIES MARLOWE, MALLOR PAP 9780593640081 PENGU 19.00 35.0% 12.35 12.35
12813806 07262024 643423296 059364008%
1 PERFECT SON MCFADDEN, FREID PAP 9781464227295 SOUBO 17.99 35.0% 11.69 11.69
12813806 07262024 643444678 1464227292
1 TABLETS SHATTERED THE END OF AN AMERICAN LEIFER, JOSHUA HRD 9780593187180 PENGU 32.00 40.0% 19.20 19.20
12813806 07262024 643463011 0593187180
1 WHITE ROBES AND BROKEN BADGES INFILTRATI MOORE, JOE HRD 9780063375406 HARPE 32.00 40.0% 19.20 19.20
12813806 07262024 643464129 0063375400
1 WILD ROBOT BROWN, PETER HRD 9780316381994 LITLC 17.99 40.0% 10.79 10.79
12808952 4292024 630166080 0316381993
1 WILD ROBOT ESCAPES BROWN, PETER HRD 9780316382045 LITLC 17.99 40.0% 10.79 10.79
12808952 4292024 630166159 0316382043
S SUB TOTAL 144.32
USD CURRENCY J—
7 MYLAR JACKET STANDAR AT 0.99 = 6.93 VAS ~~ 6.93
FREIGHT SURCHARGE VP o T
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE l.',-' 152.69

700 - 00- 5510

END OF INVOICE

-

All claims must be made within 45 days of Invoice date. Authorfzation reguired for all returns. Not responsible for goods sent uninsured.

Page 1 of 1






_\—=\.m>xmmma><rox

oz INVOICE #: mmwwwwwwﬂ
Znr =z ¢ ; INVOICE DATE:
m m & m the future delivered >unocz« #: 216905 LG38799 2 B0O00OO
O -0 8 ATS #: MOM9585873
C»>»ZC INVOICE
om=<o PAGE: 001
£ > >
H < 0O C
moO
m m m FED TAX ID: BILL TO: ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 B00000O
g 5 SHIPPED FROM: MOMENCE SAN #:
e o CUSTOMER SERVICE: NAME : MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
g CREDIT: 800.340.5370/INTL 706.998.3399 ADDRESS: P O BOX 149
> MONTICELLO WI 53570
< GST/TAX ID#: 00 00000000000000
PO#: 07262024
SHIP TO: ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 000000
SAN #: 377998X 0002
NAME ; MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADDRESS: MYLAR ONLY ACCOUNT
512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO WI 53570
ALL CLAIMS MUST BE MADE WITHIN 45 DAYS OF INVOICE. RETURN AUTHORIZATION REQUIRED. NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR GOODS SENT UNINSURED.
QTY | TITLE AUTHOR TYPE TSBN PUB. PRICE DISC.| NET PRICE | EXTENDED PRICE
BT ORDER # | CUSTOMER PO # FUND # CUST REF # |ISBN-10 VAS
1 | BEARS LOST GLASSES TIMMERS, LEO | SAL 9781776575947| LERNT 18.99 15.0% 16.16 16.14
12813805 07262024 669892923 1776575946
1 | BY ANY OTHER NAME PICOULT, JODI |HRD 9780593497210| RANDO 30.00 40.0% 18.00 18.00
12813806 07262024 663624091 059369721X
1 | DAC BIET AN EXTRA SPECIAL VIETNAMESE CO0 | NGUYEN, NINI | HKRD 9780593535567| RANDO 38.00 600 22.80 22.80
12813806 07262024 663644753 0593535545
1 | SPIRIT CROSSING KRUEGER, WILLIA|HRD 9781982179243| STMON 28.99 40.0% 17.39 17.39
12813806 07262024 663603655 1982179244
1 | THIS IS wHY WE LIED SLAUGHTER, KARI|PAP 9780063386426 HPCLP 36.00 35.0% 23.40 23.60
12813806 07262024 663626607 0063386429
1 | WEEKDAY VEGETARIANS GET SIMPLE STRATEGIE | ROSENSTRACH, JE|HRD 9780593580851 | RANDO 32.99 60,07 19.79 19.79
12813806 07262024 663665240 0593580850
6 SUB TOTAL 117.52

o L

USD CURRENCY







_\—_\_\w>_Ammm._.><rOm

the future delivered

INVOICE

3 MYLAR JACKET STANDAR AT 0.99 = 2.97

TERMS: 00 NET 30 DAYS
AMOUNTS BILLED IN USD

INVOICE #: 2038495197
INVOICE DATE: 08/27/24
ACCOUNT #: 216905 1438799 2 B0000OD
ATS #: MOM9585873
PAGE: 002
VAS 2.97
FREXGHT SURCHARGE ,—32>18
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE \121.67
REMIT TO: BAKER & TAYLOR

P.0. BOX 277930
ATLANTA, GA 30384-7930

PLEASE INDICATE INVOICE # ON YOUR REMITTANCE

(00~ 00— S0 - 310~ 050

N%ﬁw\







Ry,
’ S'
.:'.-"”
T4
i

219 NORTH MAIN 8T
P.0. BOX 213
MONTICELLO, WI 53570
608 938 4927
GEMPELERSSUPERMARKET ., COM

1/16/24  2:54 PM Receipt #: 792507

derk: 101 Store: 183
Terminal: 01

13680047626 CRAVN FUDGE MINT 3.09 F
COOKIE

17695569147 AJM PAPER LUNCH 5.67
BAGS
38 1.89
SUBTOTAL 8,76
TOTAL 8.76
Credit Card B.76
TOTAL TENDERED 8.76
Change 0.00

CARD INFORMATION:
ard Type: Visa

\ccount : 6912

imount Ush $8.76

\pproval #: 006604

Jate: 8/16/24

leference #: 000752507001

11D *%1104

fode: Issuer

ard Name: VISA CREDIT

VDt AQ0ODONDOO31CT0
Today You Saved $0.31

Mor~Fri 7am-8pm Sat-Sun Bam-5Spn
$AVE GAS & TIME, SHOP LOCALI
Thank you for shopping with us!

MM - oy Ssi0- Zid-000

(=] =l
AL G ]







G O R D O N F l. E 5 C H0 Account Number 10MP24
COMPANTY  NC. Invoice Number IN14790977
Due Date 08/16/2024
F c I' E A s [ N G Total Due $14.66 -
A DIVISION OF THE QORDCON FLESCH COMPANY
Gordon Flesch Co., Inc #10MP24

Bin 88236

Monticello Public Library
Milwaukee, WI 53288-0236

512 E Lake Ave
Monticello, Wl 53570-9658

ADDOO0LOMPE24O0INLY?A0977000000246L082620243

GORDON FLESCH®

COMPANY, INC

GFC LEASING

4 DIVISIDON OF TRE GONDQN FIESCH COMPANY

Keep lower portion for your records - Please return upper portion with your payment

Account Number 10MP24

Invoice Date 08/06/2024

Invoice Number IN14790977
DUE DATE 08/16/2024
TOTAL DUE $14.66

Monticello Public Library
512 E Lake Ave

Federal Tax ID: 39-0993125
Monticello, W1 53570-9658

Invoice Summary

llinois
# of Total Base / Images Over Use Tax
Base Period tems Misc. Charges Base Amount Recovery Sales Tax Late Fee Total Due
1 $0.00 $14.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.66

Important Messages

Overdue accounts will be charged a past-due fee of 1.5% per month.

T00- 00-95310-230 —0 0 o

SHARE A REFERRAL AND WE WILL DONATE

Fill out the form at

gflesch.com/ referral

$100 TO YOUR CHARITY OF CHOICE

#GIVINGBACK




Information Update?

Customer Name

Address .
City State Zip
Contact Phone

Email Address

P ANY, |

GORDON FLESCH®
C O Mm
FC LEASING

A DIVISION QF THE OQIDON FLESCH COMPANY

Contract Number
Lease Schedule Number
PO Number

CN10039304-01
M237353

N C.

Customer Service Contacts:

Account Payment Inquiries: 608-441-1850 / 877-366-9874;

gfc.ar@gflesch.com

Contract or meter inquiries: 608-441-1860 / 866-681-2679;
gfc.contracts-m@gflesch.com

General inquiries: 608-271-2100 / 800-333-5905

Pay online at https://www.gflesch.com/

Receive your invoice electronically. Contact us at

gfc.ar@gflesch.com

INVOICE

Invoice Number: IN14790977
Page 2 of 2

* There are one or more estimated meters on your invoice. Please provide meter readings to ensure accurate invoices.

Item Description
1 Canon IR ADV DX C478iF

Base / Misc. Charges

Description Total

Base $0.00

Serial
3LN10055

Image

Meter
Black Images #109
Meter
Color Images #124 Meter

* Estimaled meter reading

ID #
-PA2888

Begin Meter
3622*
07/05/2024
2132*
07/05/2024

Location/Site

Monticello Public Library
512 E Lake Ave

Monticello, WI 53570-9658

Total
End Meter Images
4871* 1249
08/06/2024
2877 745
08/06/2024

Base / Misc. Charges
$0.00

PO
Service Images Images
Credit Included Over
0 927 322
o 615 130
Use Tax
Images Recovery Tax
$14.66 $0.00 $0.00

Rate
0.018190

0.067700

Total
$5.86

$8.80

Item
Total
$14.66



' UNITED STATES
POSTAL SERVICE.

MONTICELLO
102 E NORTH AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9404

(800)275-8777
08/26/2024 12:28 PM
Product Oty Unit Price
Price
Library Mail $5.11

1
Missoula, MT 59802
Weight: 1 1b 8,90 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
Tue 09/03/2024
Tracking #:
9555 1168 7526 4239 1207 13

arand Total: _ | $5.11
$5.11

Jredit Card Remit
Card Name: VISA
Account #: XHXXXOOOMMNES12
Approval #: 007613
Transaction #: 896
AID: A00D00000031010 Chip
AL: VISA CREDIT
PIN: Not Required

Preview your Mail
Track your Packages
Sign up for FREE @
https://informedds! i very . usps.com

All sales final on stamps and postage.
Refunds for guaranteed services only.
Thank you for your business.

Tell us about vour experience.
Go to: https://postalexperience . com/Pos
or scan this code with your mobile device,

‘N: 565600-0689
weipt #: 840-95300293-1-1460295-2
erk: 02

700- 00 - SSNO=-5[0—000






GORDON
FLESCH

COMPANY

LEASING

D Address or E-mail Change(s)?
Check box here and print any changes on the back.

Monticello Public Library

512 E. Lake Ave.

Monticello, WI 53570

Remittance Section

Account Number 10MP24

Customer Number 390001277

Invoice Date 08/17/2024

Invoice Number 100945848

Due Date 09/05/2024

Total Due $198.20
Total amount charged to ($0.00)
your bank account or credit card

Please Remit $198.20

If paying other than the amount above indicate how to apply your check.

Remit to
GFC Leasing - WI
PO Box 2290

Madison, WI 53701

000390001277000I009458440000019420090520240

Keep lower portion for your records - Please return upper portion with your payment

Account Number 10MP24
G O RD O N Customer Number 390001277
F LE sc H Invoice Date 08/17/2024
Invoice Number 100945848
COMPANY 20
Due Date 09/05/2024
Total Due $198.20
Monticelio Public Library Es..m
512 E. Lake Ave. "%
Monticello, Wi 53570 E=rE
Invoice Summary
Total Base Security Other Amount Property Sales/Use lllinois Use Tax Previous Total Due
Deposit Due * Taxes Tax Recovery Balance
$198.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $198.20

*Please find Invoice Details below.

Important Messages

“*ATTENTION: Outstanding balances, if any, are not reflected on your invoice. If overpayments exist on your account, they will
be reflected as a credit amount in the previous balance field and deducted from the total amount due.

Thank you for your continued business!

If you have questions regarding your bill, please give us a call and we will be happy to assist you.




Have you moved or changed your phone number?

Please provide your new address or telephone number and return this portion with your payment. Your records will be updated upon request.

Effective Date

Account Name

New Address City State Zip
Contact Name Phone Number
Work Number Email Address
How to Reach Customer Service
By Phone: (800) 677-7877, ext.7780
For inquiries regarding meters: (866) 681-2679
For inquiries by mail: GFC Leasing - WI PO Box 2290 Madison, WI 53701
For payments by check: GFC Leasing - WI PO Box 2290 Madison, Wl 53701
For payments online: https://www.gflesch.com/client-tools/pay-online
For e-mail inquiries: gfclease@gflesch.com
Website: http://gfcleasing.com/
Invoice Detail
Equipment Address Equipment Payment | PMT |Contract Base Sales /Use | lllincis Total
City, State Description/ Period / Number Tax Use Tax
PO #/ Cost Center Serlal Term Recovery
Department Number
512 E Lake Ave Canon IR ADV DX C47giF | 09/05/24 | 6/60 | M237353
Monticello, Wi 3LN10055/PA2888 10/04/24
M237353
Sub Total 198.20 0.00 0.00 198.20
Subtotal : $198.20 $0.00 $0.00 $198.20
Description Base Sales/Use Tax Total
Late Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sundry 0.00 0.00 0.00
CPI-Overage Charge 0.00 0.00 0.00
Shipping and Handling 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Amounts Due Subtotal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $198.20




**x If you have difficulty logging into your course, please email ce-
info@ischool.wisc.edu(mailto:mclowe@wisc.edu).***

iSchool Continuing Education Services, Payment and Cancellation Policy

Payments for required textbooks:

If a course description lists a required textbook, the student is expected to purchase or
obtain their own copy through a retailer, book rental service, or library.

Online Courses: How to cancel a registration and cancellation fee information:

The fee to cancel your registration in an online course is $25.00 at any time before the
course begins.

If you need to cancel before the beginning of the online course, please contact the UW-
Madison Conference Center Registrations Office at 608-262-2451. If you need to cancel
mid-course or have extenuating circumstances surrounding your registration, please email
ce-info@ischool.wisc.edu(mailto:mclowe@wisc.edu) so that we can discuss cancellation
options with you.

Any additional questions or concerns should be directed to ce-
info@ischool.wisc.edu(mailto:mclowe@wisc.edu).

Order Details

Registrant: Massei, Brenda Show/Hide Details
item Price Quantity: Charge
Program Fee $423.00 1 $423.00

Additional Registration Information

- How did you hear about this event?: Other

Order Total
Sub Total: $423.00
10% discount: ($42.30) |
Grand Total: $380.70
Amount Due: $0.00

Amount Paid: $380.70



Payment Information

Name On Card: Brenda Massei
Credit Card Number: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-6912
Address: 512 E Lake Ave.
Monticello, WI
5357
Amount; /

UW Conference Centers, The Pyle Center, 702 Langdon Street, Madison, WI 53706 1-608-262-2451
Contact us at: registrations@pyle.wisc.edu(mailto:registrations@pyle.wisc.edu)
© 2024 Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System(http://www.wisconsin.edu)



amazoncom
)

Details for Order #112-0783333-4312205
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: August 27, 2024
Amazon.com order number: 112-0783333-4312205
Order Total: $32.02

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
1 of: simplehuman 50% Post-Consumer Recycled Tall Kitchen Drawstring Trash Bags, 13 Gal, 100 Count $21.99
Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: Command Medium Picture Hanging Strips, Damage Free Hanging Picture Hangers, No Tools Wall Hanging Strips for Living $10.03
Spaces, 16 White Adhesive Strip Pairs(32 Command Strips)

Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Shipping Speed:
Amazon Day Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $32.02
Visa ending in 6912 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address Total before tax: $32.02
Monticello Public Library Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00
512 ELAKE AVE e
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658 Grand Total: $32.02

United States

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice ® 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

700= 00=-95S110= 30— 000
I English IL United States ] Help

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates






1
Walmart > <

608-325-7701 War;SRELLY
300 6TH AVE UEST
~ HDNROE WI 53566

S1s 00602 OPH 003353 TER 17 TR (9973
FARAEER IR R RERR AR R R0 KRRk K %
x T AN EXEHPT SALE
FRRRIFARR R OEE R EE DR ERRR R KRR R F A
BU WENT TUST 007874222258 F .24
U GPPLE 6P

-—x

T T T D e D N D
TR R o . e P

= SImra—
CMmENIC R DD
P
=
=
=4
e L
-5
— 3 C o 5 L LI LTI LN NI S5 0 e i e s e e LITES ED LTINS
. N R AT AT el T e e e ek ) Ayeie T
TS A A D o R A AR A LY B i Pad TN N S O 6D i e I AL

SR U R T e = e YIS SE R T S TR D S 5D
—=—rp

=== EOTTILS = S I ==t == 20 O T " D LD L AN — T T I

C=0Om W e O T e et T 00 TS ST O T T T 0 bt e e O TR TR D T T

W T NNICEINT |

= — -1

Streanlined Sales Tax Aareement
Certificate of Exemption

This is a nulti-state form. Not all
states allow all exemption Visted on
this forn. Purchasers are responsible
for knouing if they qualify to clain
exenption from tax in the state that
would wthervise be dug tax on this
sale, The seller nay be required to
provide this exenptian certificate (ot
the data elements required on the
forn) to a state that would vtheruise
be due tax on this sale. The purchaser
will be held 1iable for any tax and
interest, and pussibly ciyil and
crininal pensities impoused by the
nenber state. if the purchaser is not
eligible to clain this exenption. A
seller nay not accept a certificate of
exenption for an entity-based
exenption on a sale made at a location
aoperated by the seller within the
desiynated state if the state does not
allow such an entity-based exemption.
Type of Business
GOVERNMENT (5)
Reasun for exemption
GOVERNMENT (5)
Tax ID &
396006325
I declare that the information on this
certificate is correct and conplete to
the best of ny knouledge and belief.
RERRE KK IRRRRORE RS RRXR RO ROk KX
¥ TAX EYENPBT SHILE
KRS EORRFRERRRRRRERR R R RS ORS KRR F ok
08/26/24 16:59:50

.3

D S e S0 e Do SR =, St g D D 0 T e S = Dok Sl =G =

»

T00 - (0~ SSHO - o=

@

3

O






Viichaels

MICHAELS STORE #3745  (608) B24-8959
1700 Deming Way, Ste 120
Middleton,WI|,53562-4735

REWARDS NUMBER: LMR20214113293

8|~914I-5-0295-a|8|99-81i)1“11] 1—4166-|i.|84|:ili5[|0|7li’|
0 SALE 8964 3745 053 08/31/24 16:29

ITEM INFORMATION
Order NO 8203420799920068
3o0z. Glass Test Tube...  00195158101492

Reg 1499 1@ 14.99 14.99
YOU SAVED .00
PURCHASE SUMMARY
SUBTOTAL 14.99
SALES TAX 5.50% B2

TOTAL 1581/
ACCOUNT NUMBER 21187

debit 15.81
APPROVAL:669023 CHIP ONLINE
PIN Verified

Apnblication label: US DEBIT
AlID: ACO0OD0009B084C
TVR: 8000048000
TSI1:6B00

This receipt expires at 60 days on 10/30/24
Previous Michaels Rewards Balance: .00
Click. Buy, Create, Shop michanls.com today!

Get Sayings & Inspiration! Toxt®* SIGNIP to 273283
To Sign Up fot Email & Text Messages.,
*Msg & Data Rates May Apply
You will receive 1 autodialed message
with a link to join Michacls alerts.

Now Hiring! Apply at michacls.com/jobs
THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT MICHAELS
Effective 11/27/2022 Clearance sales are considernd
final, sold AS IS and arc not
returnable for a refund or exchange.

Dear Valued Customer:

Michaels return and coupon policies arc available
at michacls.com and in store at registers.,

08/31/24 16:22

50— 00~ S50 20— 00O






SCLS ILS Lost & Paid Refund Form
To. JUANI T pate: 5/722/24

(Owning Library)

From™M A O / _ ksl
(Sending Library) /  (Staff Initials)

The ILS indicates a possible refund of $ 3-© O _for a lost & paid
item owned by your library.

Item Collection Code: B3 £xc G~ Lost Date: [/ |14 /24
temTide: 1o ok 8 Cra ond Hla lng Seceet
Ttem barcode: | O 574 1 64 o

PatronName: _ Mt c2lln €len. 4/\«-7 [ br'ow?/

Patron barcode:_Z 567 0 Y 7

Address: 554 S Musa S Mot cello @ S377

§]

ending Library

1. Leave the refund for the owning library to clear.

2. Notify owning library ASAP (via this form, email or phone)

3. In the patron’s Check Out screen, add a Special Note message stating,
“Notified [library] regarding possible refund via (phone/email/SCLS ILS
Lost & Paid Refund form), staff initials/lib.”

II. Owning Library

[ ] 1. Determine amount of actual refund, if any, according to the SCLS ILS

Uniform Refund policy and/or your local library policy.

Document action taken:

[ ] 2.In the patron’s Account screen, click the box for the Unallocated credit/
Refund, and then the Refund Selected button.. This will clear the Refund
from the account.

[ ] 3.Add a Special Note message to the patron’s Check Out screen recording

your action. Examples: “$14.95 check to be issued by MAD-ADMIN,

kg/lib” or “No refund given; past six months, rjb/lib”

[ ] 4: Delete Special Note created by Sending Library. L

820 IKSSLM/ Kp-gjlnﬁ( CI/I,PC

—_—— e

00— 00— SSVO=D10— 000






PHONE: 1-800-875-2785 Invoice No.: 505943464
INVOICE Invoice Date: 08/23/2024
1-800-444-6645 Customer: 2000006512

FAX:
[LBRARIANS &3] | WEDIA SOURCE Terms: 30 Days Net Delivery: 89653481
: - Customer PO: 7242024
P.0. BOX 820 » HOLLAND, OH 43528 i e Ship Vvia: United Parcel Service (UPS)
Page: 1 OF 1
Bill To: Ship To:
MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
KATRINA LINDE-MORIARTY 512 EAST LAKE AVENUE
PO BOX 149 MONTICELLO, WI 53570
MONTICELLO, WI 53570 USA
USA
Oty UoM Format Description
Delivery Stock # OCLC# Customer Item# Retail Price Extension
1 EA DVD LATE NIGHT WITH THE DEVIL Widescreen 1D
*%** Do Not Display Above Item Until: 09/10/2024
17044003 1445696751 23.99 17.99 17.99
1 EA Product Sub-total: 17.99
Please pay this amount in USD: 17.99

780~ Ou- 5S110=5(0-05¢

Remit ACH/wire payments to: Remit check payments to:
Beneficiary Bank: Key Bank Midwest Tape, LLC
Beneficiary Bank Routing Number: 021052053 P.O. Box 715733
Beneficiary Account Name: Midwest Tape LLC Cincinnati, OH 45271-5733

Beneficiary Account #: 14628438
Email: AR@midwesttapes.com






